

社團法人台灣癌症防治及免疫促進學會

中南區頭頸癌學術研討會

◆ 日期：115年05月16日(週六) 13:30至17:30

◆ 地點：台中李方艾美酒店 21F 星空廳 1

時間	活動內容	主講者	主持者
13:00~13:30		報到	
13:30~13:40	Opening remarks	趙坤山院長 中國附醫	
13:40~14:20	粒子治療新趨勢 (Proton/Carbon/ BNCT)	趙坤山院長 中國附醫	梁基安主任 中國附醫
14:20~15:00	頭頸癌的機器手臂手術治療 (Robotic Surgery for Head and Neck Cancers)	王仲祺主任 臺中榮總	鄒永恩理事長 中國附醫
15:00~15:20		Coffee Break	
15:20~16:00	免疫治療於鼻咽癌最新進展	王慧晶醫師 高雄附醫	高祥豐醫師 台大附醫
16:00~16:40	Tegafur-uracil 在局部晚期 頭頸癌的角色：從長期維持 到術前新輔助治療	呂學儒主任 中山附醫	李典錕主任 台中慈濟
16:40~17:20	Taking the first step in sequencing with cetuximab- based regimens(視訊)	Dr. Santiago Cabezas Camarero, MD, PhD San Carlos University Clinical Hospital	連銘渝主任 中國附醫
17:20~17:30	Discussion & Closing remarks	呂宜興 理事長 馬偕醫院	

講師 CV

1. 趙坤山 K. S. Clifford Chao
中國醫藥大學附設醫院質子治療中心 院長
中國醫藥大學醫學系 講座教授
台灣放射腫瘤學會(TASTRO) 監事



學歷

高雄醫學大學醫學系 畢

經歷

長庚醫院
馬階醫院
華盛頓大學(聖路易)
德州大學安德森癌症中心
哥倫比亞大學
康乃爾大學
中國醫藥大學
中國醫藥大學附設醫院癌症中心

住院醫師
主治醫師
研究員 — 副教授
教授
主任暨講座教授
主任暨講座教授
副校長
院長

2. 王仲祺 Chen-Chi Wang
臺中榮民總醫院 耳鼻喉頭頸部醫師



Education Background

1. School of Medicine, National Yang-Ming Chiao-Tung University. 1994.
2. Visiting Fellow, Eye & Ear Institute, University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, 2003 Oct. -2004 Sep.
3. Visiting Fellow, Tokyo Voice Center, International University of Health and Welfare, 2002 July-Aug.
4. Visiting Fellow, Voice Disorders Center, Massachusetts Eye & Ear Infirmary, Harvard University, May 2004

Professional Career

1. Prof., National Yang-Ming Chiao-Tung University, Taipei, Taiwan
2. Board Member, Asia-Oceania Association of Oto-Rhino-Laryngological Societies
3. Director, Taiwan Society of Otorhinolaryngology Head Neck Surgery and Taiwan Head & Neck Society
5. Executive Member, Asia-Pacific Society of Thyroid Surgery

3. 王慧晶 Hui-Ching Wang

高雄醫學大學附設中和紀念醫院血液腫瘤內科主治醫師



Education:

- 2003-2010 School of Medicine, Kaohsiung Medical College
- 2015- 2017 M.D., Graduate Institute of Clinical Medicine, Kaohsiung Medical University
- 2017-2024 Ph.D., Graduate Institute of Clinical Medicine, Kaohsiung Medical University

Professional Experience:

- 2023- Associate Professor, Department of Medicine, College of Medicine
- 2020-2023 Assistant Professor, Department of Medicine, College of Medicine
- 2014- Attending Physician, Division of Hematology & Oncology,
Department of Internal Medicine, Kaohsiung Medical University Hospital
- 2013-2014 Chief Resident, Department of Internal Medicine
Fellowship, Division of Hematology-Oncology, Kaohsiung Medical University Hospital
- 2010-2013 Resident, Department of Internal Medicine, Kaohsiung Medical University
- 2009-2010 Internship, Kaohsiung Medical College Hospital

4. 呂學儒 Hsueh-Ju, Lu

中山醫學大學附設醫院血液腫瘤科主任

中山醫學大學附設醫院血液腫瘤科主治醫師

學歷

- 陽明大學生命科學院分子醫學博士學位博士
- 中國醫藥大學醫學系學士

經歷

- 美國西雅圖Institute of Systems Biology (ISB)進修
- 秀傳醫療社團法人秀傳紀念醫院血液腫瘤科主治醫師暨彰濱院區癌症防治中心主任
- 台北榮總內科部血液腫瘤科主治醫師、總醫師、住院醫師



5. Santiago Cabezas Camarero

Job Title	Especialista en Oncología Médica
Starting date	2015
Institution	Hospital Clínico Universitario San Carlos

Previous positions

Period	Job Title / Name of Employer / Country
2010 - 2015	Resident in Medical Oncology / Hospital Clínico San Carlos

Education

Degree/Master/PhD	University / Country	Year
Master en Oncología Neurológica	Universidad San Pablo CEU	2021
Doctor en Medicina	Universidad Complutense de Madrid	2021
Titulo propio de Inmuno-Oncología	Universidad de Navarra	2020
Licenciado en Medicina y Cirugía	Universidad de Santiago de Compostela	2005
Licenciado en Medicina y Cirugía	Universidad Claude Bernard, Lyon 1, Francia	2005

CV SUMMARY

Santiago Cabezas Camarero is a consultant in Medical Oncology since 2015. He works in the Medical Oncology Department of Hospital Clinico Universitario San Carlos in Madrid, with special dedication to the treatment of Head and Neck Cancer, Central Nervous System Tumors and Familial Cancer. In 2021 he earned his PhD in Medicine from Universidad Complutense de Madrid, with a project on Circulating Tumor Cells in patients with Colorectal Cancer and Head and Neck Cancer. In 2021 he graduated with the "Expert Title in Immuno-Oncology" from Universidad de Navarra in Madrid. Also in 2021, he obtained his Master Degree in Neuro-Oncology from Universidad San Pablo CEU in Madrid. He is currently participating as principal investigator and sub-investigator in several clinical trials with different anti-tumor therapies, particularly with immune checkpoint inhibitors. He is the principal investigator of several translational research projects of biomarkers and liquid biopsy in head and neck cancer, brain tumors and has published more 35 articles in PUBMED-indexed scientific journals.